
COUNTY OF SAN MATE0 

‘Board of Supervisors 

Date: August 7,200l 

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Michael D. Nevin, Supervisor d* 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Commission 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the appointment of Dr. P. ‘I. Mammen to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission representing the Fifth District. 

Discussion 

Mario C. Panoringan has resigned from the Parks and Recreation Commission. It is my 
recommendation to appoint Dr. P. T. Mammen to this commission. 
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